
Memorandum 

To: Bill Hanson 
School Board Members ~ 

From: Kerry M. Leider '-{ f Jt ' 

Date: September 23, 2014 

Re: Bid #1232- 2014 Roof Replacement and Masonry Restoration at Congdon Park 
School- The Jamar Company- Change Order #1 

Bid #1232- 2014 RoofRep1acement and Masonry Restoration at Congdon Park School was 
approved at the Regular School Board Meeting on April22, 2014 with a base bid of 
$814,000.00. 

Change Order #1 to this bid is a credit for masonry work not performed on the east wall during 
construction resulting in a decrease of$2,863.35. 

Recommendation: 
It is recommended the School Board approve the change order as listed above pertaining to the 
Roof Replacement and Masonry Restoration at Congdon Park Elementary School deducting 
$2,863.35 from the previously awarded base bid for a new contract total of$811,136.65. 

Attachment 

Fac·'lt•es Off1ce Address 730 East Central Entrance Duluth, MN 55811 F: 218.336.8909 

Fac1:1t1es Ma1l1ng Address 215 No11h F~rst Avenue East Duluth, MN 55802 
Managem&nt. P: 218.336.8907 Maintenance· P: 218.336.8906 Operat1ons · P: 218.336.8905 
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